

School Advisory Council (SAC) Minutes April 5, 2022 Media Center 6:00-7:00pm

6:10PM meeting is called to order

- 1) Pledge
- 2) Focus on Students
 - a) SGA President Update

Emily Suarez

Field Day for high school Friday, April 29. Class and Student government association elections will take place in May. School will try to get the officers in Leadership class. This will help with school spirit and getting all leaders involved in school event planning.

3) Focus on SAC

Steve Williams

- Teacher Appreciation Week, May 2nd-6th
 See attached models of Teacher Appreciation from 2021, 2018, 2017, 2016 and 2015.
 Ideas for this year are
 - a. Have breakfast and lunch for the staff.
 - b. If you know of community partners that would be willing to give door prizes.
 - c. Driftwood Pizza and La Nina was well received last year.
 - d. Flyers for gift cards.
 - e. NJHS usually sponsors a day.
- 4) Adopt Agenda and Format

Motion to approve Lori Mandile 2nd Catherine Dunn

5) Motion to excuse March absences

Motion to approve Lori Mandile 2nd Catherine Dunn

6) Approval of March minutes

Motion to approve Lori Mandile 2nd Catherine Dunn

- 7) Focus on Sports
 - a) Winter Sports update

Christina Rodriguez

<u>Big News:</u> Senior <u>Rylan Chapa</u> has been named one of the 24 student/athletes in the state of Florida named to the Florida Dairy Farmers Academic All State Team. MHS has had 6 of our student/athletes named to this team overall and 3 in the last 2 years. She will travel to Gainesville and receive her award and scholarship money.



Also, Senior <u>Kayla Sipe</u> signed her national letter of intent to play softball at St. Thomas University in Miami next year.

Boys Weightlifting

They finished 2nd in their District Championships and head to Lemon Bay for regionals this Saturday. All 14 members of the team advanced to regionals.

Baseball

Varsity record is 8-9 so far. They sit in 3rd in the conference as of today.

Softball

Yesterdays game was rained out at Miami Christian. They play Miami Christian at home on Thursday 4 PM.

Track

Friday MHS hosts their 4th home meet in a row. This Friday will be the largest meet ever hosted by MHS with 12 teams attending.

Tennis

The boys and girls teams will be playing Monday and Tuesday in Miami at their District Championships.

8) Open Agenda Items

- 1. Put board meetings on the agenda
- 2. Moving the SAC meetings to 5:30PM
- 3. Question about hoodies and allowing students to wear them on campus. Dr. McPherson will survey the staff.
- 4. Add something about vaping education. There will be vape sensor systems in group restrooms.
- 5. Maybe have a poster campaign to promote healthy living and prevention for vaping.
- 6. Brainstorming ways to positivity impact youth making health choices and consequences/ punishment for not making positive choices. i.e. sending them on a field trip to the detention center.
- 7. Adults can also use text tips if they have a concern.
- 8. Meeting the new MMHS SRO from the upper keys.
- 9. Parent involvement and awareness needs to be more visible for middle and high school students.

Adjourned at 7:01PM

Next SAC meeting date May 3rd

Remaining SAC meetings: May 3rd

